Roberts, Diana

From: Kisko, Michael@DOC <Michael.E.Kisko@conservation.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Roberts, Diana

Subject: RE: FMMP Land Use Conversion Tables for Colusa, Glenn, and Yolo counties

Attachments: GLE_1984_2018.xls; STA_1984_2018.xls; COL_1986_2016.xls; MER_1984_2016.xls; TEH_1984_2016.xIs;

YOL_1984_2016.xls

Diana,
Happy Friday!

Here are the Historic Land Use Conversion Tables that you requested for Colusa, Glenn, Yolo, Tehama, Stanislaus, and
Merced Counties. These tables span from the date of initial mapping of the county (varies) to either 2016 or 2018,
depending on whether 2018 mapping has been completed for the given county. Note that some of these excel files
have multiple tabs that cover specific timespans due to an expansion of acreage mapped.

| will send you the field reports for the corresponding counties on Monday since | am off work today. However, | should
mention that no field reports exist prior to 2002 since they are not a mandated product. So, we simply did not produce
them before that year. And, unfortunately, we are ceasing to produce county field reports as of 2018 due to program
capacity limitations.

Do you need field reports for all of the counties for the 04-06, 06-08, 14-16, and 16-18 years? Or just for some of the
counties?

Best,

Michael Kisko

Environmental Scientist | Farmland Mapping and
Monitoring Program

California Department of Conservation

801 K Street, MS 14-15, Sacramento, CA 95814
T: (916) 323-8932

E: Michael.E.Kisko@conservation.ca.gov
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From: Roberts, Diana <Diana.Roberts@icf.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Kisko, Michael@DOC <Michael.E.Kisko@conservation.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: FMMP Land Use Conversion Tables for Colusa, Glenn, and Yolo counties

Hi Michael, thank you for checking on this! I’'m looking for the shorter county reports that focus on a two-year period.
Thanks for clarifying for me.

Diana



DIANA ROBERTS | Environmental Planner | +1. 408-418-5789 direct | diana.roberts@icf.com | icf.com
ICF | 75 E Santa Clara St., Suite 600, San Jose, CA 95113 USA | +1.415.310.0946 mobile

Learn how ICF makes big things possible for its clients.

From: Kisko, Michael@DOC <Michael.E.Kisko@conservation.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Roberts, Diana <Diana.Roberts@icf.com>

Subject: RE: FMMP Land Use Conversion Tables for Colusa, Glenn, and Yolo counties

Diana,

Of course, | will send you the historical data tables for all of the counties you requested (Colusa, Glenn, Yolo, Tehama,
Stanislaus, and Merced) tomorrow.

| did have one question regarding your request. Did you want Farmland Conversion Reports which are 100-page reports
detailing farmland conversion on a statewide scale or were you looking for county field reports for the counties that you
mentioned? (county field reports are a few pages and focused on a specific county for a two-year period)

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Kisko, Michael@DOC <Michael.E.Kisko@conservation.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: FMMP Land Use Conversion Tables for Colusa, Glenn, and Yolo counties

Hi Michael, would it be possible to send me the historical data tables also for Stanislaus and Merced Counties? This is for
a different project and it just occurred to me this would be useful for the analysis. Hope the training is going well.

Many thanks,
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Roberts, Diana <Diana.Roberts@icf.com>

Subject: RE: FMMP Land Use Conversion Tables for Colusa, Glenn, and Yolo counties

Diana,

Thanks for your interest in our Important Farmland (IFL) Data! That is a lot of data that you are gathering. | apologize
that our website is currently undergoing a revamp and much of our data is not currently accessible.

| can definitely help get you the IFL Data that you require. However, | am in training for much of the next two days. So, |
will likely not be able to get you much until Thursday or Friday.

By the way, we produce Historic Land Use tables for each county from their initial mapping dates until present that are
packed with statistics. | was wondering if these tables would suit your purpose. | have enclosed an example of one of
these tables. Let me know what you think.

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

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:47 AM

To: FMMP@DOC <fmmp@conservation.ca.gov>

Cc: Unverzagt, Lance <Lance.Unverzagt@icf.com>

Subject: FMMP Land Use Conversion Tables for Colusa, Glenn, and Yolo counties

My original email omitted a county—please also include Tehama County.
To whom it may concern:

To support an environmental analysis that | am helping prepare, | require several land use conversion tables for Colusa,
Glenn, Tehama, and Yolo counties. Specifically, | need conversion tables for the following time periods for each county:

e 2016-2018
e 2014-2016
e 2006-2008
e 2004-2006
e 1996-1998
e 1994-1996

In addition, | would appreciate farmland conversion reports for each of those time periods for each county.
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Would you send these 48 documents to me at this email address? diana.roberts@icf.com. Please let me know if you
require further information.

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




